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REDWOOD COMPLEX FIRE: HAZARDOUS TREE REMOVAL PROJECT, ROUND 3 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL FORESTER 

RFP QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
November 28, 2022 

 
Question: According to the map provided in attachment A, it appears there have been approximately 
40 or so trees identified during the preliminary reconnaissance. When where those trees surveyed 
and how extensive was the survey? Do you anticipate a lot of trees being added to the list? I will take 
a drive through the project area prior to submitting our bid, to get an idea of required scope but 
wanted to also get the RCD’s perspective. 

Answer: Project staff performed a cursory initial survey while driving to estimate tree numbers and 
potential locations/parcels on October 24, 2022. One point on the map could indicate one or multiple 
trees in one location/parcel.  Prospective bidders are encouraged to tour the roads to get a better 
estimate of tree numbers and locations. 

MCRCD expects the forester will identify additional trees that fit the project criteria within the fire 
footprint boundary.  

Question: Have the landowners already been notified of the project? I’m assuming this is not 
required by the RPF, as it isn’t part of the scope of work. 

Answer: Landowners have not yet been notified but will be contacted by project staff prior to RPF 
contract start date to secure landowner access agreements. RPF may be required to contact specific 
landowners in advance of a site visit per landowner preference. This information will be provided to 
the selected RPF. 

Question:  For the mapping portion of the project, a specific format is not specified. Does the 
mapping of each tree need to be completed in collector, or would a georeferenced PDF map suffice?  

Answer: The RFP will provide a georeferenced PDF map of tree location and a spreadsheet that 
includes, at minimum, the information provided in this example:  

 

 

Tree ID Species

Diameter at 
Breast 

Height (in)
Height 

(ft)
Date 
Assessed Notes Legend

1 Mad 10 38 11/22/2022 #1 and 2 connected at base CP = Coulter Pine
2 Mad 10 36 11/22/2022 #1 and 2 connected at base BLO = Blue Oak
3 DF 33 78 11/22/2022 nails BO = Black Oak
4 PP 17 72 11/22/2022 DF = Doug-fir
5 WO 16 58 11/22/2022 cut at 25' Mad = Madrone

PP = Ponderosa Pine
FP = Foothill Pine
LO = Live Oak
DC = Deodar Cedar
CLO Coast Live Oak
IC = Incense-Cedar
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Question: Can you please provide clarification on the term “tagging” as used in the following 
excerpt from the RFP: “… to include both verifying the trees already identified fit the project criteria 
and tagging all additional trees which may not have been identified in the preliminary 
reconnaissance.” 

Answer: In this context, tagging trees includes both locating the tree geographically on the 
georeferenced PDF as well as physically marking the tree using marking paint or flagging. RPFs will 
only be expected to physically mark trees on parcels for which written access agreements have been 
secured by project staff. 

Question: Can you please provide clarification on the scope of work, i.e., which public roads are to 
be included in the assessment area? 

Answer: Public roads to be included in the assessment area include Tomki Road, West Road, East 
Road, Road L, and Road J. 

 

 


